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Memorandum

TO : Legal Attache, Mexico Cit

L (105-3702) p
/FROM : Director, FBI ~(105-82555)

. b

on i R

. SUBJECT: LEE-HARVEY OSWALD
IS -« R -~ CUBA

Reurlets 3/16/64 and 4/1/64 Bulet 3/25/64 and
¢ NYairtel 4/2/64,

Enclosed are two copies of a letterhead memorandum
classified "Secret'" dated 4/10/64, concerning captioned
individualg .

One copy of this memorandum is enclosed for Dallas 2
and one copy is enclosed for New Yppk. . e

The enclosed memorandum is the same as the one
submitted by you with your letter of 3/16/64, It was amended
to include the information furnished by you in your letter of
4/1/64 and also to include the information in referenced
New York airtel, For your information, this memorandum has
already been disseminated to the President‘'s Commission and
to Central Intelligence Agency (CIA).

L1

— _As.you know, the information received from( -19(@)
and MEX- oncerning the comments and speculations
- Elizabeth Catlett Mora, in itself, raises pertinent quest:.ons°

There is & need to obtain further details from Mora.

Mora has commented that the Communist Party (CP) of
Mexico was interested in obtaining all available information on
. Oswald's trip to Mexico and concerning how much American
authorities knew about this., Although you have advised that
\no confirmation of this information has been received from any

' ther sources, you are advised to restate this in your next "
? hletterhead memorandum concerning Mora and set forth specifically
|~ 1fthe number of sources who have been contacted and appropriate
% omments concerning them, not only as to their reliability, but J
l M /also as to their belng in \a position to furnjish information
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Letter to Mexico City

Re:~ LEE HARVEY OSWALD
105~-82555

Mora has also advised that Mary Louise Camacho, nee
" Patterson, knew Oswald while he was in Russia, |Greater detail
from Mora on this point is extremely pertinent since CIA may

- have Camacho questioned in Russia ab t she knows of
Oswald and his activities while ther

Finally, Mora has furnished some 1nformation on
‘Oswald's visit to the Cuban Embassy in Mexico City., We
should determine all Mora knows about this visit and where
she obtained her information,. .

{

This matter must be pursued in depth until we have
fully explored and exhausted all of Mora‘'s information. These
questions, which, the original information eived from Mo

-{ hase raised, carnot be left unanswered and ~-18 and MEX-1 g !4;!@{
should be made fully aware of this., Of course, in receiving
further information from Mora, care must be taken to distinguish

} that information which is speculation and belief on Mora's part
from that which is factual,

Y o Advise immediate1y~whethergﬁix-ls and MEX- E&? o
; recontacted Mora for the two-or threeé-day period as p anned.
If so, promptly fjﬁ?ish letterhead memorandum suitalle for

dissemination.
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